AQ 470 (Rev, 01/09) Order Scheduling a Detention Hearing

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

Eastern District of North Carolina

United States of America

V. Case No. 5:13-MJ-1999

BASIT JAVED SHEIKH
Defendant

L S N R L N

ORDER SCHEDULING A PROBABLE CAUSE AND DETENTION HEARING

A probable cause and detention hearing in this case is scheduled as follows:

FEDERAL BUILDING

. ‘ ] TH
Place: 310 NEW BERN AVE Courtroom No.: 67 FLOOR COURTROOM

RALEIGH, NC 27611 ]
Date and Time: 11/7/13 10:00 AM.

IF IS ORDERED: Pending the hearing, the defendant is to be detained in the custody of the United States
marshal or any other authorized officer. The custodian must bring the defendant to the hearing at the time, date, and
place set forth above.

Date: Nov 4, 2013 Mé%

Judge's signature

WILLIAM A. WEBB, US MAGISTRATE JUDGE

Printed name and title
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FILED

NOV 04 2013
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA U8 DISTRAER0S, CLERK
WESTERN DIVISION BY DEP CLx

vo. .13 -MI-1999

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. ORDER

LA N

BASIT JAVED SHEIKH

Upon motion ¢f the United States, and for good cause
shown, it the government’'s motion to seal the complaint,
affidavit, warrant and all other £filings in this matter is
hereby GRANTED.

S50 ORDERED.

This the 4th day of November, 2013.

ey

WILLIAM A. WEBB
United States Magistrate Judge
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A1 {Rev. 08:09) Crimiral Complain

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
. for the .

FEastern 1istrict of North Carolina . F,LED
United Szates of America ) NOV ¢ 4 2013

V. 3
BASIT JAVED SHEIKH b Case No. g oS, CLerk
i 5:13-MJ-1999 Y CERGK |
}
— R )
Defradantis
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

1, the complainant in this case, state that the foliowing Is true o the hest of my knowledge and belief,

s or about the dategs) of November 2, 2013 _inthecounty of Wake ~ inthe
__Eastgrn__ Districiof  North Carsling | . the defendantis) viclated:
Coele Section Cffense Deseription
18 U.S.C. 23388 Providing Materia! Support to a Designated Fareign Terrorist Organization

This criminal complaint is based un these facs:

See attached affidavit

A Continued un the attzched sheet.

i

,j,::ﬁ:.dz‘:ﬁ,ﬁ,ﬁ‘{‘,"," s b e
Complainant s signeiure
...SA Jason Maslow, FBI
Frinted name and title
Swora o before me and signed in my presence.

., ? ) : 7 "" , ”-(“‘— ‘}/ .""'l

Date: Adembe A o] e TR N _
S ; ) Judge weignature
‘-,( \/, /M ; _/ fL\ £ &

- Civandstate: Reteigh Nonh Caroling - . ROBERT JONES, Magistrate Judge

Privied name and titfe
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BACKGROUND REGARDING COMPUTERS, THE INTERNET, AND E-MAIL

by Title 18,
includes any
i

rage facility
or operating

B experience in the investigation
o3 cea Bzsed on my training, saxperience
and know_edge, I know the following:

a The internet 1s & werldwide neitwork of computer
sysTers vperalso Dy covernmentz. entiziss, corporaticns, and
sniversities. To access the Interne:t, an indivicual computer
rates a
t. Thre

£
“Y is a Tunctionzlity of vthe intarnet

user mugl gulscrirze Lo an accesss previder, which op

[ 1]

OO coiipuver

WOILE wlde wieb

which allows users of the

locel =srea

©. EB-maii 15 & popular form of tTransmitting messages
eand/or files in zn elegironic environmenlt fetween computer

an individeal cemputer user sends e-mail, 1T is

users.
initiaved

subscriber’s mall server, then tTransmi

e
e
]y
oW
ot
Q
1
rT
B W@
It
fos
'3
i

i
dedicaTtes neiwork and sevies many usSers. An e-mat!l server

m&yY dl.0W UBET3 Lo Dol gnd read messages angd o Iomminicate
vis e.ectroniz means. Companies that srovide E-mall services
irz.ude, oul  zre =not limited to: CGoogle gmeil, VYakoo!,
SlaresoTtt normall, Microscit Live, and other inTerrsl servics

2T . i N ey an e —_— - Y d e o~ £ e N o e Y 3 et n Ted
JDbrovider speciilc zooounts like en! [amarice Onling: or Time
3
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SKYPE

. Sxype iz a2 frese voice-o €rvice angd instant
nessaging client, Sxype allows users to communicate with
o i X

octher Skyvpe u
=]

using I S5L0N5 Ry Lyping messages
from thewr reybcard. These fe ; ed

e e e

phones are charged to 2 user accoount system. Skyoe also has
a fers Detween users and
videoconlerencin
Ly 2 unigue Skype nams arg mey oze listed in a  Skvpe

1

Registered users 2Ff Skype are ‘dentified
=]

PROBABLE CAUSE

Al-Nusrah is a Designated Foreign Terrorist Organization

. Acuornding te the United 3tates Department o©f Stzze (20S),
since November 2011, the tarror:ost gLous known as the “al-
Nusran Tront” has claimed agarly el attackzs - ranging ifrom

K s e

|

e operatlions

explesive devic
Damzscus, Aleppo. Hamah, Dzra, Homs, Idlik, and Dayr al-Zawr.
During these attacks numerous irnocent Syrians have bLeen
xllled. The leader of al-Qa’ide in “rag {AQI; has publicly
aifirmed AQI's affiliaticn with ali-Nusrah.

9. AQI and &l-Nusrah hgld teo an iGedlogical Islamic oxtremist
view wnich seeks o establish an  Islamic s:ate through
violence. This ideslcgy vroclaims chat “-ose wrno do not alse
annere to it are then ln oprmosition o it, thas norn-¥Muslims
ére tnerefsre enemies ol Zslam, and -he- any Musliim whe does
ron apide by this ®iremist view Is & hvpocrite. Such

[4

14. Cn 10/15/2004,

Urgenizazion |

13
O 4

Case 5:i3—cr—00305—BO Document 1 Filed 11/04/13 Page 5 of 25
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L

wn

g5 an Alias for d:-Q&’ida
et 1% rad amenrded the 0
o 1-

- E o T
recple of the Levarnt.

£3 an alias ©f ACI has had
of  xnowingly

cronii
nspiring o provide, material

g in transactions with,

crganizaenion that are I1In o
he UniTed States or the

BASIT JAVED SHEIKH is the user of Facebook page “Abdul Basit”

BARZTT  JAVED SHEIKH hereinzizer (3ASIT) 1s a 29 wyear cid
male. He I1s coriginelly from Perzlistan and is currenilly a
e States. Between
o} he has zresided in

vour RIfilant has
user and 1s the uscr

sit IT.”

several of these
shook dus Lo the
ndzrgs. fach re-
Y o recelivea 2 new

s, in conjunction

¥ 3 :
recelved user ddentification  number I0O0C52.3474642  on
2/17/2513 The FEBEI was aware thar BRSIT operated this
Facelook page betwsen sonmetime in April  of 2013 until
S/E€/2013. The phene nuxber lilsted fos this Facebosocx account
5

Case 5:1&6%00305-80 Document'l Filed 11/04/13 Page 6 of 25



17.

-8,

was $15-Z74-1231. Telephone Provider AT&T records list
ress 32230 Swansborc Lrive, Cary, KC, 27519,

c
per tc this ctelephone numberx. Moreover,

S A review c¢i records
e

e =~ ¥ - [
wanspeoro Drive, Ca
o)

by the NC Cepartment of Motor Venicle, disclos

] 30264666 WES L0
C

was Ccreated

Batweer 5/7/13 and 5/32/713, the 81 is
e

ot
{1
hll
0
ta
rt

page TAbdul
exlstence. “acebook records display thls accoun
on 1/22/2013. Tre s is listed as “Abgdul Basit” and
‘rs Continue o resglve to 1P addresses

Zetween /1713 and 7/8/13, the T3I is aware that Taceboox

Y with user number 15000600828C°{: was in
¥

exlstence. Tacepook racords disolay this account was created
on 5/3172013. The subscribsr s listed as “Abdul Basit” and
cnce again, h e o

NC. Cn th £ RS ot “ descrives
himseli as living in Cary, ~North Carplina and as being
sriginaily from Victorizs, Sevchelles. Review ¥  the

4 tc BASIT gisplays that BASIT

d tihay he lived 1 the country of Seycheliles from March

nz F/10/13, the P31 is aware Lhet Facebook
page “Abdul 3Basit” with user number 103008304244421 was in
existence. Facebook records display this acesunt was created
T/LI/Z0L3. The sunscrizer s listed as “Abdul Besit” and

¥y of the IP zcdcress oginsg conitinued to resclve o

4.97.194.221 whic is ownad by Time Werrner

r Wy
Ceble In Cery, NC. Moresover, sacgording To the Facebook
regoreés, . an IF logiln acdress used for this  azcoocunt  on
7/17/2013 was 174.87.1%4.222. Reocords from Time Warner Cable

Case 5:13-cr-00305-BO Document 1 Filed 11/04/13 Page 7 of 25
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N8

P
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Wy

lisy  this IP address from 7/17/2013 as being used by
ress of 300 Swansboro

(V31

subscriber “Baslit Shelkh” with an adc

from Vigieoria, Seychelles.

L
r this account
Time Wérne
being us=d by

300 Swanshore

Fa
TACEZ0CK

e s £o K ; ;
ramed “Abdul Besit TI,” which indicated that the new FACSBOOX
avcount number was 100C006522373802.  On $/S9/2013, the user of
the navi created Fasebook page “Abdul Basit IIY publicly

: ¥

&
Review oi the publicly

9]
3 T
¥
et

available Facebook bt Abcul Basit IT" displave
£ This aucount were largely
-

rdentical to ions Lor the Facebudk page
“Akbdul 3Basit” C8509C17647) noted above.

Additiomally, cage “Abdul Basit IT”

{user number converted by the usser o

simpiy TAbdul Basi ana nz remained In iistence 1ill the

writing of this

ime Warner Cable -1li
s

Case 5:13-cr-00305-BO  Document 1 Filed 11/04/13 Page 8 of 25
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£

Sheixh” with an acdress of 300 Swansbore ODrive, Cary, NC,

evicence indicatling thai any

T

VEZZ SEZIKH has been the user

for the aforementicned Facsbocok pages “Ebdul Basit” or “Abdul
toer cf thess “Abdul Basit” Facebook

o
aceounts, HASLT hes posted pigiures of himself.

April - Augqust of 2013: Facebook activity by BASIT

3]
n

26,

Or 04/708/20°3, Taceboox wags Lbdul Basit contalined a recentiy
on this list weas the
subseguent review of

sater date revesled

13, BASIT, ag the user of Facebocok pag
o

oy S v

g 2 machin

3 sh ny are those who
have chossan te llvs i order o die, but I heve chesen to die

er Lo llve,” with the listed author of the statenent as
r aZfiant is awarc that Ash
ahhzb 1s a reference to e historical figure;
~
-

] o~ - - .- - L
ul Wenharo who helgped s

lish thae fir &uodi state. Addiviona’ly, Ashk Shaheed
i3 reference I¢ The Jact that ne died & mariyr. In refsrxence
to the pested pnotograph, B2ASIT typed the folleowing: “What is

WwIZONng witn you Mus
brothers as takfl
mujahideen refers
Islam; variaticns

mujehizZ., Thne terrn

Case 5:13-cr-00305-BO Document 1 Filed 11/04/13 Page 9 of 25



[

{a
{0

Ba5TT. The

“itied “Jerdan -“ails three

n
rafists.” The second link while

T

for trying tz jein Syria GI

tit-oed partoally in a Iorelgn language alsc contaired the
follewing in English: “Rejoice Ch ARllepo, Jabhar Al Nusra
citad in Syria.” Tre related videc .ink displayed mujahideen
planning & military style attack. These fighters. were
looking at amzl! meodels of wvehicles and bulldings on the
greund.  The fighters then left carrying rocket launchers and
a IZirefight with explosiocns is observed, Afterwards, the
zedy of & sead men with a bloody face was shown on the
ground. Irne Ilghters were then shewn in control of milltary
venlties and a2 largye amcunt of weapons and ammunition.

On C&/Z25/207Z, another vides linx was postec oy BASIT.  This

f I8 Rssadi by tThe nujahid of
above the video:

Mischiet in Ch

an Arablc worg

and means Tegual
statement V10

= Syrian Zegime

L o Gl-NusIe. The
.0 indilviduals

. Behind The 0

es ¢oncealed by
WE8Ving & ©D.ack
in white. ' Your affiant is
emisty heve appropriared such

zuse. This black Zlag is

Case 5:13-cr-00305-BO Document 1 Filed 11/04/13 Page 10 of 25



31

3.

(98}

G

C

ro

r» 's the declaration that a Muslinm

ceing &n apostate. Basec on Lhese

r
stazTements 1t eppears that these Indivicu
result of Deing hoth solciers atizcned to the Assad regime as

e TAL AT
(e e T I .

The vided
inown Taliban _eader at the sime, Muiiah M

che
Turing this video, Cmer advocates for tRe cestrucTtion <

Anerica the videg alsc includes depictions of U.5. sclidiers
znd subitities chellenging Amerigang UoC Come Tight.
0= 0U71772073, BASIT nosted a iink to a YouTube videc zitled

in a Ifcoreign languace. BA3IT uvyped the ifollowing ancve the
os te Jihaad

" ™

1
211 over the worlid!. Tha Affiant knows :that

ss a burxa:, which ccvers the entlire Dody

rifle ~he title stated, “How 2British women eare joinlng th
T

TEle. . i e
jihad Inm Syria.” Below =he photogrash, BASIT typed the
; trere Yeounr agffiant knows Tnls Lo

oon he 1INE ' BARS.T posted- two additicnal items. Both
c of %yria becoming 2 center Zfor “globa:l
+- ™

g

(33 <

sined.” ~he first peost contained & ghotcgraph of 2 masked
rifle and inciuded = link to an article
ng the fagt that the “war-iorn Country 1S aTiraciing

slim extremists.” Similariy, the seccnd post
ined a photogranh of two mern, cone of whom !s masked and
{cElslalell Tre title o the second posted link
hadl Tront stand

~inc a white

Wil Aradic

‘Case 5:13-cr-00305-BO- Document 1 Filed 11/04/13 Page 11 of 25



o
4
-

o

writing oo it. Bhove <the photogrash, BASIT Typed “Syria
Miianldeen from nearly every country aroand bhe world.” 3

— - ) ' . - .y —d
apn reaa £ wWin-win situation,

c
marvyrdon” Lo which BASIT gosted “Our win

C
irnlk TARSTT v sr
nkk BASIT reposted

ever! Y The second item was 3 lLink
ansthor Tarebook page. This inclidew linsg to & videco.  The
zi*le is in & foreign language, a s7ill of the wvidec 1is

present and d:I in reference tg

and Japhst Al~

this re-post,

Nusrah taxing the lead in Suxhrna. &llane Akbar!” Your
eiflen s in Byria. The afflant

s 2rni unbelilever oOr

WS
beliasver or inf:idel; wvarilatiosns i-nclude kufaar, kufr,

from znother

the micddle-east which
Svria are covered with

viglent Islamic
ised are displaved
ag surrounding the Dottem portion of
mign holding rifle

Case 5:13-cr-00305-BO  Document 1 Filed 11/04/13 Page 12 of 25



L
o)}

in N 0
pAe

[y
ba
3

facebock page VhAboul
cuorporTted disclzimer: O

this viden is

cho Title,
Concerns.”
return

sred

improl (5ic

the

video was present on

“ This wvidecs with a

‘“None of trne olips end images used on
Ioy members of the Dunliic ¢ De

ctrerwise

)

induced by the

staterents o Commit, Drepare or Instigate acts of terrorism
ocr Zerventicn offenses.” Kornetha_ess, the wvidec then
proceeds e display 2 varietv of images to lnclude President
Rarack Obama and U.8. sclidlersz. The zudlic 1s an impassioned
peech i gillish with Zng.ush subtitles. A poriicn of this

what  you want to ask,
{Reghimahullial; is what
pelieves tThat “Yshaykh

who l1s depicted

reference.

phrese meaning, “ARllah
respect Ior deceased.
On OBESG9/2312, BRSIT

Facebook user

run In The streets of
Lsed run in the mourtains
and destroy them

is

tnem
¢ the Mujahideen
Shayxh Usama
affianc
cin

e

” Your

oYY

25K, ..

csama

Usams is & ceflerence to
Suring the portion cf tne speech with
afflant «nows that Rahimsholieh 1is a

nim™, often used to show

causing fitnah I want to maks L

against the ITSA, they are cury protiers in religicen and 1 will
make dra for them always, Cul one Ihing tnet really gets me
Licked off is whaen Jabhaoz Al-lMuasran, Tslaric State oI Irac

and Ash-Sraan,
(54

victorles

a
am- and oTher Is_amic rigade

ISALY Te

LS,

responded, Yrinaliy, o is coming out. Qur Mujahideen
are not FSA. F34. 18 AZmerica’s chosen peartner in Syria.
Jabhat AL-Nusrah, I35IS A21-8ham, SIF, Liwa Al-.slar,

Case 5:13-cr-00305-BO Document 1 Filed 13/04/13 - Page 13 of 25



(8]
S\

£0.

cur Mudahideen.
J

scon ement”
se

On  08/12/2C13, BRSIT yposted a YouTube video withh the
descripticn, “HNasheed . ‘An Nzsru Tawala” [Victery has beccome
successive} with mnglish Transiaticn. Jabhat AL . Nus:zea

ahideer Training.” The affignt xnews thatr a nasheed Is an

The wideo csnialnsg audle of crhanting in & forelcgn language
wilho accompenving Ingllsh suntitles. After reviewing the
subtitlss, yser BIZaint s aware <hat the videc involves
craise for the depicied musahideen whe sacrifice 1o protec

video was located
£

wizh the black
L

Iil-knewn U.5. bcern
Gadahn. The video
ed {J.=.

e s
maabk. Hammamli may
that
Adam
senlor

On CB/TH/713, Z2ASIY s Ilacesuos page
A

a propaganda

—~ ; oy -
of viglence on

Pl v

Syvrian flags and subtitles 2o that effect. An audlic chant is
overlaid and subititles are Included wiich inglude praise for
thecse who stand for Al la! Cepicticns of varicus mujabideez
in battle scenes and wmililary training &Ere displaved
Sepictions of J.3. Fresidents tn include Ronald Reagan, Bill
Clinton, Ceorge Bush 3Sr., Geosrge @W. Bush, and Barzck Ctama

Case 5:13-¢cr-00305-BO Document 1 Filed 11/04/13 Page 14 of 25



&

o

(5

LI .

are then displaved while Che sublitles state, “And punis
s 1f he wills or accepts their repeatance.”.

5
~t
o
o}

He goees on to clzim
d and claims that men
wearons and meney.

r i3 ithe piural

Your affiant 15 awzre that a well kneown
radica. Islamic extremist, Dased In Eemun, whs waes klilled in
& U.S. drone strili«c Lo 2311, “he vigdec i1ncluces deplictions
of mujahideen in varisus sattle scenes. AL other peints the

video includes deplcticns of President Secrge W. 3ush as well

“"JabhaiL A a N od LoLn Yy Base.
The ‘subtitie of The video notes, “Jabhat mRL-Nuosra (RI-Nusra
Front; has been lakelen as 3 ‘erroris:n Orgaenizatlion’ By LSA”
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The video itselfl depicts & convoy of trucks, cars,
mctorcyvcles, &and a tank driving along & road in oz, desert
ave individuais in then who

are walving ak-47 szvle rifles and others whc are waving whatl

appesr. to se the plack flag of jihad. Above Zhe linx o the
video, BASIT vosted, “Insghal .5 ngar.”

On 08/Z28/13, BASIT peosted @ Link Ltc a o
7

ices Degins with

dean are then displaved c¢onduc

3

T
sty]e training. At one goint & Chinookx helicopter
“th U.S. military Zorces) is displs
ah-we complain to you regarding

sf the U.S. Capit=l Zullding being destroved by an mmensse
wave while the subtities state, “0 Allah! Beal with America
and its hclpers.’
On £3/730/2013, RBASIT re-ogsted 2 photograph from another

Tn : f a man ivirg

]
[9]
o
0
D0
W}
~y
W
i
)
5
Y
4]
Ve
w3
I
o
i
D 0
m
G

n i
it ziile slung
ding over tc Xiss zhe dead man on Lhe

fL

)
]

(|
+]
e

by

Re]
o M

above Lhe chotogr ph “Shaneed (in sha
hat Al-Nusrah, May Allich

ne highest in the Jannat AL-

on him and give him

ing brothers who wasn'u afraid

e hignest °

paradise or heaven s Tho meaning of Jennzh. Your z
knows thet In shz Alleh Is an Argbic iferm mreaning 1if God is

15
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August of 2013 to present: BASIT's continued Facebogck activity,
and online communications with a confidential human source {CHS)

and an online underxcover employee {OCE)

4SADuri:g 2012, an TBI Confiderntial Human Scurce {CHS) used a

acetoox  page which promc:ed whe  ideclogy of Islamic

45. BASIT coften provided. corments to postings by che S and
sought out & relationship with the THS. The CHS mainizined
a . .

Suring these discussions

the UJnited States, his

0. Cn CE/3C/2213, RBASIT had z discussion with the JHS using Lhz
Teceboo< private messeaging funciuion. BASIT neoied thai he was
intenglng o trevel te Syris and that he had & “ob “with a
origade in logistics, menaging medical suppiies.” BASIT
greled that 1f he dics he then ! eed

In trhis gonzext, BLSIT
neern sacrificed and

2A517 stated <That h
Anrar ash-Sham qréup.
Sham is a coaliticn

with the CHS viz Facebock

he was

ec
privale messaging, and expialned to the Ui
maxing =ficris to esteblish contacs with ipdividuzls oversess

in order to assist him in certing to Svrisa.

[

52. 8n or sbout 09/05/200%, 3RSIT booked & cne-way flight for
J8/C06/12 from Raleligh, NO {RDUY o New York, NY (IFX) e
Istanbul, Tarxey [(IST:. Tre follewing day howevery, 3BASIT diz
7ot show U et the airport for nis Tlighr.

. On C9/06/72013, BRSIT again ccommunicated with the IHS vi

s
L)

&
Tacedboox privats nessaging. BASIT staTed he oag boughi a
‘ticket but Zid net travel bascause he could nct centact his
friend irn Turkey, ne aiso steted that he weould not muste
The stre nge 2 oro leave nis parents, but that ho s5Till intended

tponed the trip. He noted Thet

to leave and he nad only pos
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AV

on 0571172013, BASIT informed the CHE wvia racebook privale
ing thnat he had =zraveled te Turkey the prior year

o
-l
‘Oczeber threugh  Novemzer of 2012) to help his  Syrian
£

wich some “so-calles ¥SAY (Free Syrign Army} who w

him and so he lef-. BASIT stawed he weuld return o Syria

he krew the brothers were tTrue becalse he <idn't «ncw who U
-rust right now and evary group had Its own aganda.

On 0%/12/2013, BASIT re-posted a statement ©n nis Tacepook
pagce which came from another persen’s Tacebocx page. The

Syria.” BASIT then posted & siatement of his own i
W

g the Sorelgrn  muiahkldesn. BASIT

reccgnized that these FSAE were nct bad peo

Loo naticmalistic and woulcd ultimately Jus
sident oy Lo

1
k]
3
54
<
O
It
rr
-y
i1}
9]
ot
1
1
o
3
(3
e
—

&
1 there was a2 need to getv rid of

wnzt he pel-eved 5 be “navicnalistic brainwashing.” 3ASIT

nat | -
Acsired “or ontrars from arcund the world to travel to Syria
and o suppor: the khilafshs with their money. 3A81T stated
that he (BRSIT) was not too old 1o come tu Syria, that he
still exercised, and thnet ne was still in gecod physical
condition. BASTT =c-ated that everyone shculd want to die a
martyr likxe he wanted. The affiant knows thav khilefah s
ha idez of an Islamic state governed by Sharis or Islamlic
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[eat

(e
S

the CHS p_".'O‘u'i

this “uirusted Drether wa

necords from Shkype disclose thel acoount “Seychellesl?” was
reated ; N

@ d on 3/£/2010 with email zddress basitjaved@hotmail.com
frem an 1P address that raesclived o =Zarzhliink

The F31 believes Lhat 3A3IT Is the user of Skype accoount

Gn (87272072, BA3IT egngaged in an online conversa
CCE uasing Skype chat. BASIT stated that he planned on

Lraveling soon to h
cut he needed a plztc STy Tr C3 »pliec that th
rcute from Turkey : :

siher wavs to go.
still be open fro
that the CLE needed

the OCE was

[

going te be eble to help him. BASTT siated that he wanted to

“hkelo the mujahideen, I want to help in any way I can.”

During the same online conversztlcn, the CJE explained that
"2 was noL associaied with FSA. BAS.T replied thet he knew

ere conliy <oncerned with
T that he sicod

who the FSA were and that they w
getting rid of Rashar
for the khilafak. The OCE sr i tha ol A want acmocracy
like the kuffar. BRSTT agr and cormentad [hat i

they nad
- . ’”r LY P
oot . YoCr

been conditioned o ha
sfflant xnows rfaghoot LC D2 &0 : cerm referencing those

[ [ = B 9

. who worship scmeThing

i3
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The conversatisn continued
neard of Jabhat al-Nu
the most disciplined g
asked BASLIT

“‘cc sLics, medlia,.
infgrmed tne CCE that

—het on his cdocuments stated

they needed men te figh: tment,
weanons, oY money and ThRen asxkea L BASIT el : e be

trained o fight. BASE oo P uné _ d T:ey Then

is awsrs That scme boileve the Tslamic prophet Muhammad made
Z2 statement relauing e ¢rcen birds. BASIT statec

elieved he couiu obialn the money to travel and that

s}

o travel wilithin Two waoks.

ing FacebooX
comrunicaced

detzils with

Facenoor privarte mossating. ZASIT roted that hne had 0oz
neard sack Ifrom the OJF ‘he CHS replied that BASIT must e
EnXiCUS TO which BASIT -senlied, “heck yean.”

heen in
a nack and forth to
= O —ed zhat

[P

and helps with tringing
his orother could oring 2ASIT and 2, BASIT
would receive two To four weeks of ¢ fi1ng [CrXE CrOSSing
cver with ocLher Drothers. The OCE statec that BASIT weuld
vrave. to Belrut, Lebancon and then train  In nerthern Lebanon,
oefore cressing intc Svria.  in response, BASIT provided his

20
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slster coula stiii give Him the money L1k
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but wanted Lo Anow Now Do meer up with the OCUE once
N .

\R)

money Your AZfiant rnows that Iid zi-Adha 1s an Islami
noliday celebrated on 1071572013,

rrange the Iunds

[SYise!
»3 4

oy

3q
+3

azoct the
To cateh

=3 c
IT stazea i‘the CUR Zid ngt have To worry about haim,

- P - . Falnd [ —— O
n L&baencn. The CCZZ statod theat- it
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noney. The SCE stated That the CCE wWas rerveous beceust
o catch the CCL.

Him.

vt 3T the CCE could welt then

reuld still work ¢n iz oand arrvange the money and buv it




[#]

cT sure abour chis, wnat it was serious, and that

i BAZIT respondes, TI'm seriocus

ffiant is aware that &xhi Is an

a
meaning brother ant wailskh: 1s an Arablc lernm
ning ! sweary o Sed.” Trhe CCI went on ho stale

=ing is not for everyone &nd Jabhat is e serious
vol ars scared and <don’t want o then make jihad

ious AKRL...VI'm noT scared.’m [sic, hHave

out...:'m ready.” The COCL asxed EASIT, “why you
T zes

BLLuMy Rilsh Alone.. . SGreern 3irnd.” 2ASIT acaln
S em ey e - - ey - 1 - - < —
ntant to ohtain a2 ticker and tney agreed to
a week. The aifiaznt knows that dawz means the

RTU ALrport. At The ticzke:

<
counter, re onrovided nis  ddentitication documenLs anc
hrained a cupy of a ticket Zor travel by alr with a Zinal

deszination of Tebanon. The first leg of his Iiinerary
irc_uded trawvel to Canaca, the second Lsg incloged travel on

i
tc Turkey. liz then proceeded ug check in one bag as liggag
Afrerwards, he nra T d : .
he went through Zoth initial and sscendary screening and was
granted psrmission te go to his gate cf ceparture. However

- =

gt that point ne was approached by law enforcemsnt and

23
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FILED

NOV 0 4 2013
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA 08 O RS, SLeRK
WESTERN DIVISION BY DEP GLK

No. :j:lg ’mj”)qqq

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
AMENDED

V. ORDER

N L R

BASIT JAVED SHETKH

Upon motion of the United States, and for good cause
shown, it the government’s motion to seal the complaint,

affidavit, warrant and all other filings in this matter is

hereby GRANTED. IT IS ALL ORDERED THAT COPIES OF COMPLAINT HAS BEEN
PROVIDED TO THE FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE AFTER APPOINTMENT.
SO CRDERED.

This the 4th day of November, 2013.

[ L f

WITLIAM A. WEBB
United States Magistrate Judge
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA
) WESTERN DIVISION

0. 5:13-CR: 205 180(1)

UNITED STATES QF AMERICA

V. INDICTMENT

BASIT JAVED SHEIKE
a/k/a “aAbdul Basit”_

The Grand Jury charges that:

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

At all times relevant to this indictment:

1. On October 15, 2004, the United States Secretary of State
designated .al-Qa’ida in Irag (AQI) as a Foreign Terrorist
Organization pursuant to Section 219 of the immigration and
Nationality Act.

2. On December 11, 2012, the Secretary of State amended the
designation of AQT to include more than a dozen additional names for

the same group and included the aliases: the al-Nusrah Front, Jabhat

al-Nusra and Jabhat al-Nusrah.

Case 5:13-cr-00305-BO Document 10 Filed 11/05/13 Page 1 of 2



COUNT ONE
(Attempt to Provide Material Support to
Forelgn Terrorist Organization)
3. The allegations within paragraphs 1 and 2 are realleged
and incorporated by reference as though fully set forth here:Ln

4, Beginning no later than on or about April 8, 2013, and
rcontinuing untill oIl or about Novem.ber 2, 2013, in the Eastern District
of North VCarolina, the defendant BASIT JAVED SHETIKH, a/k/a abdul
Basit, did knowingly attempt to provide material support and
fesources, as that term is defined in 18 U.5.C. §2339A(b), that is,
personnel (including oneself) . to the foreign terrorist organization
the al-Nusrah Front, knowing that the organization was a designated
terrorist organization, and knowing that the organization had
engaged in and was engaging in terrorist activity as that term is
defined in Title 8, United States Code, §1182(a) (3) (B), and knowing
that the organization had engaged in and was engaging in terrorism
as that term is defined in Title 22 United States Code, §2656f(d) {2) .
and the offense occurred in whele or in part within the United States.

A1l in violation of Title 18, United States Code, §2339B.

A TRUE BILL.

FOREPERSON'
11-47~13
| DATE
THOMAS G. WALKER REDACTED VERSION
United States Attorney Pursuant to the E-Govemment Act and the
/—j/ﬁé’?% s % - federal rules, the unredacted version of
BY: 'JASON M. KELLHOFER / this document has been filed under seal.

Assistant United States Attorney
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'UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MORTH CAROLINA
WESTERN DIVISION:

’ : . NO. 5:13-CR-305-BO

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. ORDER

BASIT JAVED SHEIKH

For good cause shown, the United States’ motion to unseal is

.hereby GRANTED.

50 ORDERED, thls . és day of November, 2013,

WM

TERRENCE W. BOYLE 4Z
UNITED STATES DIsTRIAT JuDGE

Case 5:13-cr-00305-BO Document 19 'Filedlllf('}-8/13 Page 1 of 1
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT NUV"7ZU
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA 13
WESTERN DIVISION ' RILIE A RICHARDS
S DISTRICT COURY Fops

NO. 5:13-CR-305-BO - -~ - :

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. MOTION TO UNSEAL

BASIT JAVED SHEIKH

LR L e

The United States hereby moves to unseal all filings in this
matter on the ground that there is no further investigative need for

this matter to remain sealed.

Respectfully submitted this 7*" day of November, 2013.

THOMAS G. WALKER
United States Attorney

e :
ERIC D. GOULIAN
Agsistant United States Attorney
310 New Bexrn Avenue, Suite 800
Raleigh, NC 27601
Tel: 9195-856-4356
Fax: 919-856-4487
Email: Eric.Goulian@usdoj.gov

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that on November 7, 2013, I caused copies of the
foregoing to be served by first-class mail upon Defendant at Wake
County Detention Center, 3301 Hammond Road, Raleigh HC 27610, and
by email upon standby counsel Joseph Gilbert, Assistant Federal

Public befender.
&-;—-—-M

ERIC D, GOULIAN

Assistant United States Attorney
~ 310 New Bern Avenue, Suite 800
" Raleigh, NC 27601

Tel: 915-856-4356

Fax: 915-856-4487

Email: Eric.Goulian@usdoj.gov
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AQ 472 (Rev, 09/08) Detention Order Pending Trial

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Eastern District of North Carolina

United States of America

V.
Case No. 5:13-CR-00305-BO-1

BASIT JAVED SKEIKH
Defendant

DETENTION ORDER PENDING TRIAL

After conducting a detention hearing under the Bail Reform Act, 18 U.S.C. § 3142(f), T conclude that these facts
require that the defendant be detained pending trial.

Part I—Findings of Fact
O (1) The defendant is charged with an offense desenibed n 18 U.S.C. § 3142(f)(1) and has previously been convicted

of [ afederal offense 1 a state or local offense that would have been a federal offense if federal
jurisdiction had existed - thatis

{1 acrime of violence as defined in 18 U.S.C. § 3156(a)(4)or an offense listed in 18 U.5.C. § 2332b()(5)
for which the prison term is 10 years or more.

[0 an offense for which the maximum sentence is death or life imprisonment.

[J an offense for which a maximum prison term of ten years or more is prescribed in

*

8] a felony committed after the defendant had been convictredrorf two Or more prior fé;ieral offenses
described in 18 U.S.C. § 3142()(1){A)-{C), or comparable state or locai offenses:
(O any felony that is not a crime of violence but involves:
1 aminor victim
O the possession or use of a fircarm or destructive device or any other dangerous weapon
[T a failure to register under 18 U.S.C. § 2250
7 (2) The offense described in finding (1) was committed while the defendant was on release pending trial for a
federal, state release or local offense.
O (3)  Aperiod of less than five years has elapsed since the [ date of conviction T the defendant’s release
from prison for the offense desctibed in finding (1).
04 Findings Nos. (1), (2) and (3) establish a rebuttabie presumption that no condition will reasonably assure the safety
of another person or the community. I further find that the defendant has not rebutted this presumption.
. . Alternative Findings (A)
lg/(l) There is probable éause to believe that the defeﬁdant has committed an 'offensé
® for which a maximum prison term of ten years or more is prescribed in 18 U.S.C. sect. 23398

0O under 18 U.S.C. § 924(c).

*Inscrt as applicable: (8) Controlicd Substances Act (21 U.S.C. § 801 ¢f seq.); (b} Controlled Substances Import and Export Act

(IUSC 8§ S £588 PHLPOr305 80 BUMERA 7 SEe07/13 Page 1 of 2 Pagelof 2
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Full docket text for document 16:

Minute Entry for proceedings held before Magistrate Judge William A. Webb: Detention Hearing as to
Basit Javed Sheikh held on 11/7/2013 in Raleigh. Assistant US Attorney present for government.
Assistant Federal Public Defenders as standby counsel. Defendant present. Evidence and Argument
presented by both sides. Court finds that the defendant is both a danger to the community and a risk of
flight; therefore, orders the defendant hield in custody of the US Marshal. (Court Reporter FTR) (Bunn,
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT .
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA
WESTERN DIVISION

5:13-CR-305- \eo( V)

UNITED STATES QF AMERICA

V. ORDER

BASIT JAVED SHETKH

Upon motion of the United States, and for good cause
s.hown,' it the government’s motion to .seal the indictment in this
matter is hereby GRANTED,

S0 ORDERED.

This the 5th day of November, 2013.

J)@Es E \GaPrs -
t

UnXted States Magistrate Judge

-Case 5:13-¢cr-00305-BO Document 13 Filed 11/05/13 Page 1of1
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

. FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA
WHESTERN DIVISION

w0, 5:13-CR-305- 180(1 )

UNITED STATES QF AMERICA

V. INDICTMENT

BASIT JAVED SHEIKH
a/k/a “Abdul Basit”

Mt St e et ot

The Grand Jury charges that:

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

At all times relevant to this indictment:

1. On October 15, 2004, the United States Secretary of State
designated al-Qa’ida in Irag (AQI) as a Foreign Terrorist
Organization pursuant to Section 219 of the immigration and
Nationality Act. .

2. On December 11, 2012, the Secretary of State amended the
designation of AQI to include more than a dozen additional names for Q
the same group and included the aliases: the al-Nusrah Front, Jabhat

al-Nugra and Jabhat al-Nusrah.

- Case 5:13-cr-00305-BO- Document 10 Filed 11/05/13 Page 1 0f 2



COUNT ONE
{Attempt to Provide Material Support to
Foreign Terrorist Organization)

3. The allegations within paragraphs 1 and 2 are realleged
and incorporated by reference as though fully set forth hefein.

4. Beginning no later than on or about April 8, 2013, and
continuing until on or about Noverﬁber 2, 2013, in the Eastern DlStrlCt
of North Carolina, the defendant BASIT JAVED SHEIKH, a/k/a Abdul
Basit, d.id knowingly attempt to provide material support and
Tesources, as that term is defined in 18 U.5.C. §2339A(b), that is;
personnel (including oneself), to the foreign terrorist organization
the al-Nusrah Front, knowing that the organization was a designated
terrorist organization, and knowing that the organization had
engaged in and was engaging in terrorist activity as that term is
defined in Title 8, United States Code, §1182(a) (3)(B), and knowing
that the organization had engaged in and was engaging in terrorism
as that term is defined in Title 22 United States Code, §2656f (4} (2),
and the offense occurred in whole or in part wit‘;hin the United States.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, §2339B.

A TRUE BILL.

FOREPERSON'
11-47-/3
_ DATE :
THOMAS G. WALKER REDACTED VERSION
United States Attorne . Pursuant to the E-Govemment Act and the
/——/@4"77/! s ‘ é?’ 7 - federatl rules, the unredacted version of
BY: JASON M. KELLHOFER / this document has been filed under seal.

Assistant United States Attorney
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